
From: Dorcy, Kristofer (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 3:45 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: EPA Call

Glad to hear.

Thanks for the update.

Kristofer Dorcy, REHS
Environmental Quality Analyst
Noncommunity & Private Drinking Water Supplies Unit
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office #1-517-284-6527 -Fax #1-517-241-1328



Subscribe to the Environmental Health email listing by clicking on the red envelope

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Dorcy, Kristofer (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: EPA Call

Kristofer,

I was on the phone with him when you called. Got it covered...essentially he is offering on behalf of EPA's ORD to helping out with any of the technical/analytical investigation pertaining to the Flint water supply.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Dorcy, Kristofer (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 3:31 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: EPA Call

Mike,

Left you a phone message a moment ago. I had a call from Arron Lightel from EPA out of Cincinnati. He had some questions on Flint's drinking water supply and some recent activities. It appears that you maybe the person that can help him out.

His number is 1-513-569-7432

Thanks

Kristofer Dorcy, REHS
Environmental Quality Analyst
Noncommunity & Private Drinking Water Supplies Unit
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office #1-517-284-6527 -Fax #1-517-241-1328



Subscribe to the Environmental Health email listing by clicking on the red envelope